

# **NAIC INSURANCE SUMMIT / 2024**

## 2024 Insurance Summit - CE Credit FAQs

## How many credits will be awarded for each 50-minute session?

The number of CPE / DRC credits depends on the length of the webinar. One CPE / DRC credit is based on 50 minutes of content.

State boards of accountancy have final authority on acceptance of courses for CPE credit.

#### Will there be a Q&A session during each session?

Both in-person and online attendees will be able to ask questions at the end of the presentation if time allows.

- Microphones will be available for those attending in person
- Those attending online will be able to submit questions using the chat

#### How will attendance be monitored?

#### Those attending in person:

- Will have their badges scanned upon entering each session
- Will be able to ask questions towards the end of each presentation

#### Those attending online:

- Are required to answer polling questions randomly throughout each session
- Must answer at least three polling questions (including name and email) for each 50minute session to receive credit
- Login and logout times will also be reviewed.
- Answers do not have to be correct to count
- Questions have a response time limit and will not be repeated
- You have one opportunity per question to provide a response





## Am I required to be registered for the conference to receive credit?

Attendees must be registered for Insurance Summit and participate on an individual basis in sessions to qualify for continuing education credit. Group participation in any Summit session will not qualify for credit.

#### Do I have to attend the entire session to receive credit?

Insurance Summit attendees are expected to attend the entire session.

## How do I respond to polling questions?

In person attendees are welcome to participate in Slido polls via a mobile device (QR code will be available to scan) if asked to by presenters but are not required to.

Online learners may respond to polling questions via two methods:

- 1. Respond to polling questions inside of Webex (preferred when available)
- 2. Respond via web browser through provided link

#### Will credit be available for recorded sessions?

Credit is only granted for the live sessions (in-person and virtual). No credit is awarded for recorded sessions.

## Can I obtain credit If I call in over the phone, but not attend online?

Credit also is not granted if someone only listens by phone (live and virtual) and for virtual sessions, does not participate by using the link within the Insurance Summit Event App.

#### Do I have to register for each session Individually?

Actual registration in individual sessions is not needed or even possible.





## What version of Webex will I need to view the virtual session?

#### How to view your session in Webex:

## **Desktop Client:**

- 1. Select the "Join Session" link provided in the Event App
- 2. Select "Launch Webinar"
- 3. In bottom right corner of App, select green "Start Webinar" button

## Mobile App:

- 1. Download and open the Webex app
- 2. Select "Join"
- 3. Enter First and Last Name
- 4. Enter email address
- 5. Select "Join as Guest"



